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April?7,2018

The Honorable Chairman and Members
of the Monis County Municipal Utilities Authority

Randolph, NJ

Dear Authority Members :

The annual financial report of the Morris County Municipal Utilities Authority (the "Authority") for the year ended

December 31,2017, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and

faimess of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Authority. To the best of our

knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner

designed to present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the Authorþ. All disclosures necessary

to eñable the reader to gain an understanding of the Authority's financial activities have been included.

The annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, single audit and comments and

recommendations. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the Authority's organizational chart and a

list of principal ofTicials. The fînancial section includes the financial statements as well as the auditors'report thereon.

The Authority rnuy be required to undergo a single audit in conformity with the provisions of Title 2 U.S' Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniþrm Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Aiards ("Uniform Guidance") and New Jersey's OMB Circular l5-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of
Federal Granís, State Grants qnd State Aid. Information related to the single audit, including the auditors' report on

internal control and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included

in the single audit section of this report.

REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERMCES:

The Authority was created in 1958 as a public body corporate and politic of the State of New Jersey by the Board of
Chosen Freeholders of the County of Morris pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:148-1 et seq. The Authority was established to

protect the County water supply and prevent further diversion to areas outside the County. The Authority is cunently

using two well field sites (Alamatong and Flanders Valley) and purchases water from Southeast Morris County

M.U.A. The Authorþ supplies water to the Townships of Randolph, Roxbury, Denville, Jefferson, Parsippany-Troy

Hills and Mine Hill, Boroughs of Mount Arlington and Wharton, the Southeast Morris County M.U.A., and the New

Jersey American Water Company. The Authority provides reliable high quality supplies of potable water used for

drinklng, inigation, fire protection and other purposes. The Frank J. Ma¡kewicz pump facility, located in Randolph

Township, is the primary operating and monitoring facilþ for the water operations.

On September 23,1987, the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Monis designated the Authority as the

agency to design and construct a solid waste system, including transfer stations, solid waste disposal facilities and

other iacilities ior the collection, treatment and disposal of solid waste. This is to be accomplished in accordance with

the solid waste management plan of Morris County, as amended from time to time.
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REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: (Cont'd)

Trash transfer facilities are located in Parsippany Troy-Hills and Mount Olive Townships. These facilities, located in
the east and west portions of the countSz, process and stage all hash from Morris County for transport to landfills
located outside of New Jersey, primarily Pennsylvania. The Authority also provides pickup services to municipalities
and commercial entities for recyclable materials, e.g. paper of various q/pes, as well as plastic, metal and glass
containers. The Authority also provides vegetative waste processing at sites in Parsippany Troy-Hills and Mount
Olive Townships. These sites accept from various sources - trees, branches, grass, leaves, and process these materials
into mulch and compost. The end products are sold to county residents and landscapers. The Authority also operates
a household hazardous waste collection facility located at the Mount Olive transfer station. This facility accepts
hazardous waste from residents and businesses and ships it for processing to various companies. Lastly, the Authority
also provides recycling educational programs aimed at schools and the business communities.

The Authority is a legally separate organization, whose members are appointed by the Board of Chosen Freeholders.
Financial transactions are processed and accounted for by the Authority's financial administration. In the past the
County has provided the Authority with long term loans for capital and operating needs. These loans, for the most
part were interest free with a few exceptions. The County also issued bond anticipation notes for the acquisition of
the transfer stations. This debt was not interest free and was paid by the Authority. Accordingly, the Authority
should be considered a component unit of the County of Morris under the provisions of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Codification Section 2100 "Defining the Financial Reporting Entity".

General Trends and Sienificant Events

Water Division

o Initiated design and engineering of switchgear and electrical upgrades to the Markewicz Pump Station.
o Competed the installation of a Variable Frequency Device (VFD) pump at Alamatong well #8 to reduce the

volume and frequency of blow off events.
o Awarded annual service contract for system wide emergency generators.
o The Authority continued ongoing system maintenance and upgrades including Alamatong Well #5, Well #8,

and overhaul of Clyde Potts Booster.

Solid Waste Division

¡ Initiated construction of an air pollution control system at the Parsippany transfer station.
o Completed phase one of transfer station roof repair project.
o Initiated scale upgrades at both transfer stations.
o Executed vegetative waste collection contract with Rockaway Borough.
o Auctioned surplus unscreened compost from vegetative waste sites.

During 2017,the Authority experienced the following:

Upon the retirement of the previous Executive Director, the MCMUA interviewed numerous candidates and
eventually selected Larry Gindoff as successor to that position.

a
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CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the Authority is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in

"Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 4. The Authorþ has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to
deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit

Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GIIDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on

deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit public funds

only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

RISK MANAGEMENT: The Authority carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to general

liability, excess liabilþ, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property,

contents, and fidelity bonds which are covered under the Morris County Insurance Fund and described in the "Notes

to Financial Statements", Note 8.

OTFIER INFORMATION:

Independent Audit - State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or registered

municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Nisivoccia LLP, CPAs, was selected by the Authority. In addition to

meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Paft 200, tlniform Adminìstrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards ("Uniform Guidance") and New Jersey's OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy

for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grønts and State Aid. The auditors' report on the financial statements is

included in the flrnancial section of this report. The auditors' reports related specifically to the single audit are

included in the single audit section of this report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the Morris County Municipal Utilities Authority for
their concern in providing fiscal accountabilþ to the citizens of Morris County and thereby contributing their full
support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have

been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of our financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,

q 6t&,^
Lawrence A. Kaletcher
Chief Financial Officer
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Cerfified Public Accountonfs & Adv¡sors

Independent Auditors' Report

The Honorable Chairman and Members
of the Morris County Municipal
Utilities Authority
Randolph, NJ

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Morris County Municipal Utilities Authorþ, (the

"Authority"), a component unit of the County of Morris, as of and for the year ended December 3I, 2077 and the

related notes to the financial statements, as listed in the foregoing table of contents.

Mønag ement's Respo nsib ility for the Finøncial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,

and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

A uditor s' Re sp o ns i bility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in

accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, audit requirements prescribed

by the Division of Local Government Services, Department of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey (the

"Division"), and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by

the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the

auditor considers internal control relevant to the Authority's preparation and fair presentation of the financial

statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such

opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinions.

www.nisivocc¡a.com
lndependent Member of BKR lnternational

Mount Arlington Corporate Center
200 Valley Road, Suite 300

Mt. Arlington, NJ 07856
973-328-1825 | 973-328-0507 Fax

Lawrence Business Center
11 Lawrence Road
Newton, NJ 07860

973-383-6699 | 973-383-6555 Fax
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Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Authority as of December 31, 2017,andthe respective changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's discussion

and analysis, the required supplementary information pension schedules and related notes and the post-retirement
benefits schedule of funding progress be presented to supplement the financial statements. Such information, although

not a part of the financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it
to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the financial statements in an appropriate operational,

economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary

information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information
for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the financial statements, and other knowledge we

obtained during our audit of the financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the

information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise

the Authority's financial statements. The supplementary information schedules listed in the table of contents, the other

information in the introductory section and the accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards,

as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost

Prínciples, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards ("Uniform Guidance") and New Jersey's OMB Circular l5-
08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.

The supplementary information schedules and the schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards are the

responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other

records used to prepare the financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures

applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to
the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information schedules and the schedules

of expenditures of federal and state awards are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial
statements as a whole.

The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standørds

In accordance with Government Auditing Stsndards, we have also issued our report dated April 27,2018 on our
consideration of the Authority's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report
is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an

integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority's
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Mt. Arlington, New Jersey
April27,2018 NISIVOCCIA LLP

William F. Schroeder
Registered Municipal Accountant #452
Certified Public Accountant



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(Unaudited)

This section presents management's analysis of the Authorþ's financial condition and activities for the year. This
information should be read in conjunction with the financial statements.

Financial Hiehliehts

Management believes the Authority's financial position remains strong. The Authority is well within its stringent

financial policies and guidelines set by the Board and management. The following are key highlights:

During year 2017 , the Authority shipped 395,806 tons of solid waste to the landfills. This is 9,501 tons
more than 2016 or a2.46o/o increase.

In addition to the above, the Authority's recycling of various types of recyclable waste removed 15,774

tons from the waste stream. This is compared to 16,976 tons collected during 2016, which represents a

7.43% decrease. The Household Hazardous Waste (FIIIÐ facility eliminated another 93.92 tons of
hazardous waste from the waste stream. Additionally, several HHWÂJsed Consumer Electronics (UCE)

collection events were conducted in the County. A total of 2,813 participants delivered another 98.06

tons of HHWruCE material. This is significant for several reasons. The first being the removal of
harmful chemicals which, if disposed of illegally, could impact the aquifer water quality. Also, it allows
for the capture of precious metals used in the manufacture of computers and various other types of
equipment.

For year 2017,the Authority delivered 1.533 billion gallons of potable water compared to 1.612 billion
gallons delivered in20t6. This represents a decrease of 4.90Yo.

Combined operating revenues were $44.32 million, an increase from 2016 of $138,373. This was an

increase of 0.31o/o.

Combined operating expenses were $40.29 million, a decrease from 2016 of $3,038,499. This was a
decrease of 23.70Yt

a

a

a

a

a



Overview of the Financial Statements

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) serves as an introduction to, and should be read in conjunction
with the financial statements and supplementary information. The Management's Discussion and Analysis represents
management's examination and analysis of the Authority's financial condition and performance. Summary financial
statement data, key financial and operational indicators used in the Authority's strategic plan, budget, and other
management tools were used for this analysis.

The financial statements report information about the Authority using full accrual accounting as utilized by similar
government activities. The financial statements include a statement of net position; a statement of revenue, expenses,
and changes in net position; a statement of cash flows and notes to the financial statements. In addition, there are
several supplementary information schedules.

The statement of net positioz presents the financial position of the Authorþ on a full accrual historical cost basis.
The statement of net position presents information on all of the Authority's assets and liabilities as well as any
deferred inflows or outflows of resources, with the difference reported as net position. Over time, increases and
decreases in net position is one indicator of whether the financial position of the Authority is improving or
deteriorating.

While the statement of net position provides information about the nature and amount of resources and obligations at
year-end, the stafement of revenaes, expenses, and changes in net posÍtion presents the results of the business
activities over the course of the year and information as to how the net position changed during the year. All changes
in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing
of the related cash flows. This statement also provides certain information about the Authority's recovery of its costs.
Rate setting policies use different methods of cost recovery not fully provided for by generally accepted accounting
principles.

The statement of cash flows presents changes in cash and cash equivalents, resulting from operational, financing, and
investing activities. This statement presents cash receipts and cash disbursement information, without consideration
of the earnings event, when an obligation arises, or depreciation of capital assets.

The notes to the financìal støtements provide additional information essential to a full understanding of the
Authority's financial statements.

The supplementøry informøtion schedules provide detailed comparison of budget to actual expenses and other
information.

Financial Conditions

The Authority's financial condition remained strong at year-end with adequate liquid assets, reliable plants and
systems to meet demand, and a reasonable level of unrestricted net position. The current financial condition, technical
support staffcapabilities, and operating and expansion plans to meet anticipated customer needs are well balanced and
under control.

The Authority's total net position increased from the prior year by $3.36 million. The analysis below focuses on the
Authority's net position (Table I) and changes in net position (Table 2) as compared to the prior year.



Financial ConditionË (Cont'd)

Current and Other Assets

Capital Assets, Net

Total Assets

Deferred Outflows of
Resources

Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of
Resources

Net Position:
Investment in Capital Assets

Unrestricted

s 42,616,544
29,451,905

Table I
Net Position

20r7 20r6
December 31

Increase/
(Decrease)

from 2016

Percentage of
Increase

(Decrease)

72,068,449 66,674,85r 5,393,598 8.09%

2,922,424 3,950,834 (r,128,410) -28.56%

s38,016,384
28,658,467

$ 4,600,160

793,438
t2.10%
2.77%

t9.78%
-6.00%

2.77%

53.80%

6,037,622

29,780,062
5,040,605

31,679,498
997,017

(1,899,436)

35,817,684 36,720,103 (902,419\ -2.46%

2,277,296 472,06r t,805,235 382.42%

29,45I,905
7,343,988

28,658,467

4,775,054
793,438

2,568,934

Total Net Position $ 36,795,993 $33,433,52t g 3,362,372 r0.06%

Total net position increased 10.06%. Investment in capital assets increased $793,438 due to an increase ln
Construction in Progress of $2,144,924; offset by current year depreciation of $1,331,155 and deletions of capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation of $20,33 1. Unrestricted net position increased 52,568,934 which is primarily
due to a net increase in the net pension liability related deferred inflows and outflows and favorable contracts for
transfer station, transportation and landfill services; offset by an increase in other postemployment benefits.



Changes in the Authority's net position can be deterníined by reviewing the following condensed Statement of
Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position for the two years.

Table II
Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

2017 20t6
December 31

Increase/
(Decrease)

from 2016

Percentage of
Increase/
Decrease

Operating Revenue
Nonoperating Revenue

Total Revenue

Water Division
Solid Waste Division
Depreciation
Nonoperating Expenses

Total Expenses

Change in Net Position Before Other
and Special Items

Other and Special Items

Change in Net Position

44,999,674 44,683,997 315,677 0.7t%

$ 44,318,785
680,889

$44,180,412
503,585

138,373
177,304

03t%
35.21%

-17.6s%
-6.06%
0.84%

-100.00%
-6.79%

9904.15%

-10r.33%

$

2,948,289
37,337,527

1,331,155

3,590,077
39,744,238

1,320,100
5,769

41,616,971 44,650,r84

(63 1,788)
(2,406,711)

11,055
(5,769)

(3,033,213)

3,34g,ggo

(1,554,089)

l,794,gor

I,567,571

3,382,703

(20,33t\

33,813

1,533,758

r,567,571

31,865,950

3,362,372

33,433,521

r14.50%

Beginning Net Position 4.92%

Ending Net Position $36,795,993 $33,433,52t $ 3,362,372 10.06%

Results of Operations

Operating Revenues: Revenue from operations falls into several categories: Water Operations, Tipping Fees,

Vegetative Waste, Household Hazardous Waste, Curbside Recycling, County of Morris Contribution, Water Other
Receipts and Solid Waste Other Receipts. Water charges decreased $37,159 or 0.97Yo, tipping fee revenue increased

$1,356,785 or 3.72Yo, vegetative waste revenue decreased$76,647 or 13.88%, household hazardous waste revenue
decreased $15,760 or 29.71o/o, curbside recycling revenue decreased $15,166 or 0.7IYo, County of Morris contributed
revenue decreased $1,081,150 or 100Yo, water other receipts increased $2,018 or 4.63Yo and solid waste other receipts
increased $5,452 or 16.05Yo.



Capital Contributions and Grants: Under the terms and conditions of a 1971 agreement with the County, the
Authority is limited in its ability to incur long term debt. The Authority may issue temporary financing, i.e., Bond
Anticipation Notes; however, the aggregate may not exceed $5,000,000.

The Authority realized revenue of $372,745 in State grants. Of this amount, 5239,686 was used to operate the
household hazardous waste facility.

Expenses: The Authority operates two trash transfer stations and a co-located household hazardous waste facility, as

well as a curbside collection program which provides recyclable waste pickup and marketing for approximately half
of the municipalities in the county. In addition, the Authority operates a vegetative waste facility for the collection of
such waste into processed compost and mulch for sale to residents and businesses. Lastly, the Authority operates and

maintains a potable water treatment and delivery system.

Total operating and nonoperating expenses decreased $3,033,213 or 6.79Yo from 2016. Solid waste expenses

decreased $2,386,511 or 5.94o/o and water expenses decreased 5646,702 or 14.53Yo. Included in those amounts is
depreciation, which overall increased $11,055 or 0.84Yo. The decrease in solid waste expenses is primarily due to the
recording of changes in the net pension liability and for the accrual of other postemployment benefits; offset by an

increase in transfer station operations and engineering services for a roof replacement project. The decrease in water
expenses is primarily due to the recording of changes in the net pension liability and for the accrual of other
postemployment benefits; offset by an increase in engineering services for the Markewicz Pump Station electrical
upgrades.

Budgetary Highlights: Over the course of the year, the Authority's Board of Directors approved amendments to the
original adopted budget. Anticipated revenues and appropriations were increased from $44,292,000 to $45,880,844.

Capitat Assets: As of December 31,2017, the Authority had $29.45 million invested in capital assets, including
land, two transfer stations, a household hazardous waste facility, a vegetative waste facility and a potable water
treatment and delivery system. This amount represents an increase of $793,438 from the prior year.

The following table summarizes the Authority's capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and changes therein,
for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016. These changes are also presented in Note 2 to the financial
statements.

Table III
Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation

2017 2016
December 31

Increase/
(Decrease)

from 2016

Percentage of
Increase/

(Decrease)

Land
Construction in Progress

Buildings, Building Improvements, Vehicles
and Machinery and Equipment

Total

Less:

Accumulated Depreciation

Capital Assets, Net of
Accumulated Depreciation

$ 2,756,724 $ 2,756,724

2,144,924

56,518,861

67,420,509

s 2,144,924

56,642,142 (123,281)

59,398,866 2,021,643

0.00%
100.00%

-0.22%

3.40%

31,968,604 30,740,399 1,228,205 4.00%

$29,45t,905 s28,658,467 S 793,438 2.77%



Long-term Debt: In2017, the Net Pension Liability decreased by $3,652,646 and Other Postemployment Benefit
Obligations increased $1,7 65,256.

Table IV
Outstanding Long-Term Debt

Increase/
(Decrease)

from 2016

Percent of
Increase/

(Decrease)

Compensated Absences

Net Pension Liability
Other Postemployment

Benefit Obligations

Dec.31,2017 Dec. 3l 20t6

$ 435,450

9,791,506
447,496

13,444,152
$ $ (12,046)

(3,652,646)
-2.69%
-27.17%

19,553,106 17,787,850 1,765,256 9.92%

$ 29,780,062 $ 31,679,498 $ (1,899,436) -6.00%

Cash Flow Activity: The cash and cash equivalents at year-end 2017 increased by 55,290,520, or 15.14%o from the
previous year. The Authority maintains an adequate cash balance to meet future emergencies and capital
requirements.

Factors Bearing on the Authorify's Future: The Authority's past and present daily operations include activities
which are subject to extensive federal and state environmental regulations. Compliance with these regulations has not
had, nor does the Authority expect such compliance to have, any material effect upon expected capital expenses, net
position, financial condition or competitive position of the Authority. The Authority believes that its current practices
and procedures comply with applicable regulations. The Authority's policy is to accrue environmental and related
costs of a non-capital nature when it is both probable that a liability has been incurred and that the amount can be
reasonably estimated.

The passage of the Highlands Water Protection and Planning Act, N.J.S.A. 13:20-l introduces potential limitations to
future demands of growth within the Authority's franchise area. The Act may also result in additional regulations
involving Authority projects. These potential conditions are not expected to have any material effect upon the

financial condition or competitive position of the Authority.

Final Comments: The Authority is developing a plan to meet future water supply demands within its franchise area.

In addition, emergency backup provisions have been adopted with another Authority. Infrastructure improvements,
vehicle and equipment replacement continue to be a priority of the Authority.



MORRIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31. 2017

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investments

Tipping Fees Receivable

Vegetative Waste Receivable

Curbside Recycling Receivable

Household Hazardous Waste Receivable

Water Charges Receivable

Total Current Assets

Noncurrent Assets:

Capital Assets, Net:

Sites (Land)

Construction in Progress

Depreciable Buildings and Building Improvements

and Machinery and Equipment

Total Noncurrent Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Changes in Assumptions - Pensions

Charges in Proportion - Pensions

Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience - Pensions

Difference Between Projected and Actual Investment Earnings - Pension

Contribution Subsequent to the Measurement Date - Pensions

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

$ 25,064,734

15,180,980

40,245,714

1,407,488

I 10,803

333,620

2,317

516,602

42,616,544

2,756,724

2,144,924

24,550,257

29,451,905

72,068,449

1,972,649

156,872

230,556

66,674

395,673

2,822,424



MORRIS COTINTY MTINICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

D 31 - 2017

(Continued)

LTABILITIES

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable - Operating

Contracts Payable

Unearned Revenue

Escrow Deposits

Security Deposit

Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabilities:

Compensated Absences Payable

Net Pension Liability
Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation

Total Non-Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Changes in Assumptions - Pensions

Changes in Proportion - Pensions

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

NET POSITION

Investment in Capital Assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

$ 4,222,570

723,162

147,921

940,969

3,000

6,037,622

435,450
g,7gl,506

19,553,106

29,780,062

35,8r7,684

1,965,417

311,879

2,277,296

29,451,905

7,343,988

s 36,795,893

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT



MORzuS COUNTY MI.JNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUE. EXPENSES. AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 3I. 2OI7 AND 2016

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31" 2017

Operating Revenue:

Water Charges

Tipping Fees

Vegetative Waste Receipts

Other Receipts - Water Division
Other Receipts - Solid Waste Division
Household Hazardous Waste

Curbside Recycling Receipts

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:

Water Division Expenses

Solid Waste Division Expenses

Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Nonoperating Revenue:

State of NJ Grant Revenue:

Clean Communities Grant

Recycling Enhancement Grant

Interest Eamed on Investments

Prior Year Accounts Payable - Operating Cancelled

Total Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses)

Change in Net Position (Before Disposal of Capital Assets)

Disposal of Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation

Change in Net Position

Net Position, Beginning of Year

Net Position, End of Year

$ 3,778,388

37,806,702

475,450

45,593

39,427

37,295

2,135,930

44,318,785

2,948,289

37,337,527

33t 155

41,616,97r

2,701,814

ll7,r76
261,569

259,285

48,859

680,889

3,382,703

(20,33r)

3,362,372

33,433,521

I

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT

s 36,795,893



MORRIS COLINTY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I. 2OI7

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Customers

Cash Paid to Suppliers and Employees

Net Cash Provided by OperatingActivities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Conshuction in Progress

Net Cash Used for Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Grants Received

Net Cash Provided(Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on Invesûnents

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year

Reconciliation ofNet Operating Income to Net Cash

Provided by Operating Activities:
Operating Income

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation

Changes in Net Position:

Decrease in Tipping Fees Receivable

Decrease in Vegetative Waste Receivable

Decrease in Curbside Recycling Receivable

Decrease in Household Hazardous Waste Receivable

Decrease in Due from County of Morris
Decrease in Water Refirnd Receivable

(Increase) in Water Charges Receivable

Decrease in Change in Assumptions - Pensions

(Increase) in Changes in Proportion - Pensions

Decrease in Difference Between Expected and Actual Experience - Pensions

Decrease in Difference Between Projected and Actual Investment Eamings - Pension

Increase in Accounts Payable - Operating
(Decrease) in Accounts Payable - Capital
(Decrease) in Escrow Deposits

(Decrease) in Compensated Absences Payable

Increase in Other Postemployment Benefits Obligation

(Decrease) in Net Pension Liability
Increase in Changes in Assumptions - Pensions

(Decrease) in Changes in Proportion - Pensions

Total Adjustments

$ 44,680,665

(38,656,s r2)

6,024,153

(1,421,762)

(1,421,762)

428,844

428,844

259,28s

259,285

5,290,520

34,955,194

$ 714

$ 2,701,814

1,33 1,1 55

6,475

3,r98
12,801

2,163

756,22r

3,146
(93,644)

812,26r
(156,872)

19,464

445,964

603,227

(53e)
(328,480)

(12,046)

1,765,256

(3,652,646)

1,965,417

160,182)

3322,339

s 6.024,153Net Cash Provìded by Operating Activities

THE ACCOMPANYINGNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART TO THIS STATEMENT



Note 1 -

MORRIS COUNTY MLINICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2017

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Authorization Legislation - The Morris County Municipal Utilities Authority, hereinafter called the

"Authority", was created in 1958 as a public body corporate and politic of the State of New Jersey by
the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Morris pursuanttoN.J.S.A.40:l4B-1 et seq. The

Authorþ was established to protect the County water supply and prevent further diversion to areas

outside the County. The Authority is currently utilizing two well field sites (Alamatong and Flanders

Valley) and purchases water from Southeast Morris County Municipal Utilities Authority. The

Authority is presently supplying water to the Townships of Randolph, Roxbury, Denville, Jefferson,

Parsippany-Troy Hills and Mine Hill, Boroughs of Mount Arlington and Wharton, the Southeast Moris
County Municipal Utilities Authority, and New Jersey American Water Company.

On September 23, 1987, the Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Morris designated the

Morris County Municipal Utilities Authority as the agency to design and construct a solid waste system,

including transfer stations, solid waste disposal facilities and other facilities for the collection, treatment
and disposal of solid waste in accordance with the solid waste management plan of Morris County, as

amended from time to time.

A. Basis of Presentation and Accounting

The Authorþ utilizes the accrual basis of accounting whereby revenue is recorded as earned and

expenses are reflected as the liability is incurred. Operating revenue, such as charges for services

result from exchange transactions associated with the principal activity of the Authority.
Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up essentially equal

value. Nonoperating revenue, such as subsidies and investment earnings, results from
nonexchange transactions or ancillary activities. Nonexchange transactions, in which the
Authority gives or receives value without directly receiving or giving equal value in exchange,

generally do not occur, with the exception of investment earnings and interest expense.

All activities of the Authority are accounted for within a single proprietary (enterprise) fund.

Proprietary funds are used to account for operations that are (a) financed and operated in a
manner similar to private business enterprises where the intent of the governing body is that the

costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or seryices to the general public on a

continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the
governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenue earned andlor expenses

incurred is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control,
accountability, or other purposes.

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to the Authority is determined by its
measurement focus. The transactions of the Authority are accounted for on a flow of economic
resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities
associated with the operations are included on the Statement of Net Position. Net position (i.e.,

totals assets and deferred outflows net of total liabilities and deferred inflows) are segregated into
"Investment in capital assets" and "unrestricted" components.

The preparation of f,rnancial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the

balance sheet date, and reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.

Estimates are used to determine depreciation expense, the allowance for doubtful accounts and

certain claims and judgment liabilities, among other accounts. Actual results may differ from
those estimates.



Note 1-

MORRIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I,2OI7
(Continued)

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

A. Basis of Presentation and Accounting (Cont'd)

Reporting Entit_v

Governmental Accounting Standards Board ('GASB") Codification Section 2100, "Defining the
Financial Reporting Entity' establishes standards to determine whether a governmental component
unit should be included in the financial reporting entity. Component units are legally separate

organizations for which the elected oflicials of the primary government are financially accountable.
In addition, component units can be other organizations for which the nature and significance of
their relationship with a primary government are such that exclusion would cause the reporting
entity's financial statements to be misleading. The primary government is financially accountable if
it appoints a voting majority of the organization's governing body and (1) it is able to impose its will
on that organization or (2) there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial
benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the primary government. A legally separate,

tax-exempt organization should be reported as a component unit of a reporting entity if all of the
following criteria are met: (1) The economic resources received or held by the separate organization
are entirely or almost entirely for the direct benefit of the primary government, its component units,
or its constituents. (2) The primary government, or its component units, is entitled to, or has the
abilþ to otherwise access, a majority of the economic resources received or held by the separate

organization (3). The economic resources received or held by an individual organization that the

specific primary government, or its component units, is entitled to, or has the ability to otherwise
access, are significant to that primary government. There were no additional entities required to be

included in the reporting entity under the criteria as described above, in the current fiscal year. The
Authority is a component unit of the County of Morris under the provisions of GASB Codification
Section 2100.

B. Grants

Recognition of revenue from grants is based on the accrual basis of accounting. Grant funds
received before costs are incurred are recorded as unearned revenue.

Grant related expenditures incurred in advance of receipt of grant funds result in the recording of
receivables and revenue. Grants not externally restricted and utilized to finance operations are

identified as nonoperating revenue.

C. Inventories

The cost of inventories of supplies are recorded as expenses at the time individual items are
purchased, since they are immaterial to the financial position and results of operations.

D. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Amounts include petty cash, change funds, amounts on deposit, and short-term investments with
original maturities ofthree months or less.

E. Investments

The Authority generally records investments at fair value and records the unrealized gains and losses
as part of investment income. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an investment in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.



MORRIS COUNTY MTINICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2017
(Continued)

Note I - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

E. Investments(Cont'd)

The Authority categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by
generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to
measure the fair value of the asset. Level I inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant
unobservable inputs.

F. Use of Estimates

The preparation of fînancial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets

and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements

and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from the estimates.

G. CompensatedAbsences

The Authority accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 76), Accounting for
Compensated Absences. A liabilrty for compensated absences attributable to services already
rendered and not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and

employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits.

Authority employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the

Authority's various employee contracts/agreements. Upon termination, employees are paid for
accrued vacation and sick leave. These employee contracts/agreements permit employees to
accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to subsequent years. Upon
retirement, employees shall be paid by the Authorþ for the unused vacation and sick leave in
accordance with the Authority' s applicable employee contracts/agreements.

In the Statement of Net Position, the liabilities, whose average maturities are greater than one year,

should be reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more
than one year. Compensated absences are accrued and reported as a liability in the period earned.

The balance as of December 31, 2017 was $435,450, which is included on the Statement of Net
Position as a non-curent liability.

H. Net Position

Net Position is the difference between (a) assets and deferred outflows of resources and (b) liabilities
and deferred inflows of resources.

A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net position by the Authority that is applicable

to a future reporting period. The Authority had defened outflows of resources at December 3I,20I7
for the changes in assumptions in pension, changes in proportion in pension, the net difference
between projected and actual investment earnings on pension plan investments, the difference
between expected and actual pension experience and the Authority contribution subsequent to the

measurement date related to pensions at December 31,2017.



Note I -

MORRIS COUNTY MT]NICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31.2OI7
(Continued)

Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

H. Net Position (Cont'd)

A deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net position by the Authority that is applicable to
a future reporting period. The Authority had a deferred inflow of resources at December 31,2017
for changes in assumptions in pension and changes in proportion in pension.

Net position is displayed in three components - investment in capital assets; restricted and

unrestricted.

The investment in capital assets component of net position consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of borrowings that are attributable to
the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred outflows of resources and

deferred inflows of resources that are atfributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of
those assets or related debt also would be included in this component of net position.

The restricted component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities and

deferred inflows of resources related to those assets.

The unrestricted component of net position is the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows of
resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the determination of
investment in capital assets or the restricted component of net position.

I. Allowance for ectible Accounts

All receivables are reported at their gross values and, where appropriate, are reduced by the

estimated portion that is expected to be uncollectible. The allowance is established at the discretion
of management of the Authority as deemed necessary based on prior collection history.

J. Revenue Recognition

Customers are billed monthly and revenue is recorded net of any discounts, assessments or
abatements, if applicable.

K. Capital Contributions

Transmission and distribution system assets contributed to the Authority by installers are capitalized
at the installers' costs, which approximate fair value at the time of the Authority's acquisition, and

are recorded as capital contributions when received.

L. Storage Facilities

The Authority utilizes five storage facilities (Mine Hill, Mount Arlington and three in Randolph) for
their water division. (See Note 13)



MORRIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL IJTILITIES AUTHORTTY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2017
(Continued)

Note I - Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Cont'd)

M. Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) and additions
toldeductions from the PERS's net position have been determined on the same basis as they are

reported by the PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Pension
Plan investments are reported atfair value.

Note2- CapitalAssets

Capital assets are recorded at cost and consisted of the following, as of December 31, 2016 and20l7:

Beginning
Balance

(Decreases)/ Ending
Increases Adìustments Balance

Capital Assets not Being Depreciated:
Sites (Land)
Construction in Progress

Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated

Capital Assets Being Depreciated:
Buildings, Building Improvements, Vehicles

and Machinery and Equipment

Total Capital Assets

Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Buildings, Building Improvements, Vehicles

and Machinery and Equipment

Capital Assets Net of Accumulated Depreciation

$ 2,7s6,724 s 2,756,724
2,144,924s 2,144,924

2,756,724 2,144,924 4,901,648

56,642.142 s (123,281) s6,518,861

59,398,866 2,t44,924 (123,281) 61,420,509

30,740,399 1,331,155 (102,950) 31,968,604

s28,6s8,467 $ (20,331) $29,451,905

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the

estimated useful lives of the respective assets. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as

incurred; major renewals and betterments are capitalized. Capital assets are reviewed for impairment.

Major classes of property, plant and equipment and their estimated useful lives are summarized below:

Estimated
Useful Life

Vehicles 5 Years
Recycling Equipment 15 Years
Transfer Stations 40 Years
Transmission Facilities 40 Years

_$_q13,76e_



Note 3 -

Note 4 -

MORRIS COUNTY MI]NICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER
(Continued)

Service Contract

A l97l Service Contract between the Authority and the County of Morris requires the Authority to
supply water to municipalities in the County and to est¿blish such annual service charges to the County
that will be sufficient to ( I ) pay or provide for the expenses of operations and maintenance of the water
system and the principal of and interest on any and all bonds as the same become due; (2) maintain such

reserves and sinking funds as may be required by the terms of any contract of the Authority or any bond

resolution, or as may be deemed necessary or desirable by the Authority; and (3) comply in all respects

to the terms and provisions of any bond resolution of the Municipal Authorities Law (N.J.S.A. 40:148-
1 et seq.).

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, money market
accounts, and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less.

The Authority classifies certificates of deposit which have original maturþ dates of more than three
months but less than twelve months from the date of purchase, as investments.

GASB requires disclosure of the level of custodial credit risk assumed by the Authority in its cash, cash

equivalents and investments, if those items are uninsured or unregistered. Custodial risk is the risk that
in the event of bank failure, the government's deposits may not be returned.

Interest Rate Risk - In accordance with its cash management plan, the Authorþ ensures that any

deposit or investment matures within the time period that approximates the prospective need for the

funds, deposited or invested, so that there is not a risk to the market value of such deposits or
investments.

Credit Risk - The Authority limits its investments to those authorized in its cash management plan
which are permitted under state statutes as detailed on the following page.

Custodial Credit Risk - The Authority's policy with respect to custodial credit risk requires that the
Authority ensures that Authority funds are only deposited in financial institutions in which NJ
municipalities are permitted to invest their funds.

Deposits:

New Jersey statutes require that authorities deposit public funds in public depositories located in New
Jersey which are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the

United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. Authorities are also permitted to deposit
public funds in the State ofNew Jersey Cash Management Fund

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that
exceed insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal 5Yo of the average daily balance of collected public
funds on deposit, and

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75o/o of the
capital funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at

least equal to l00Yo of the amount exceeding7íYc



MORRIS COUNTY MTiNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 1. 20 1 7

(Continued)

Note 4 - Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments (Cont'd)

Deposits: (Cont'd)

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank, the Federal Home Loan Bank Board or

a banking institution that is a member of the Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less

than $25,000,000.

Investments:

New Jersey statutes permit the Authority to purchase the following types of securities:

(1) Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by
the United States of America;

Government money market mutual funds;

Any obligation that a federal agency or a federal instrumentality has issued in accordance

with an act of Congress, which security has a maturity date not greater than 397 days from
the date of purchase, provided that such obligation bears a fixed rate of interest not

dependent on any index or other external factor;

Bonds or other obligations of the local unit or bonds or other obligations of school districts
of which the local unit is a part or within which the school district is located;

Bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the date of
purchase, issued by New Jersey school districts, municipalities, counties and entities
subject to the "Local Authorities Fiscal Control Law" P.L. 1983, c. 313 (C.404:54-1 et

seq.) Other bonds or obligations having a maturity date not more than 397 days from the

date of purchase may be approved by the Division of Local Government Services in the

Department of Community Affairs for investment by local units;

Local government investment pools;

Deposits with the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund established pursuant to
section l of P.L. 1977,c.281(C.52:184-90.4); or

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(S) Agreements for the repurchase of fully collateralized securities if:

(a) the underlying securities are permitted investments pursuant to paragraphs (i) and
(3) of this subsection a. or are bonds or other obligations, having a maturity date

not more than 397 days from the date of purchase, issued by New Jersey school
districts, municipalities, counties and entities subject to the "Local Authorities
Fiscal Control Law", P.L. 1983 c.313 (C.404:54-1 et seq.);

(b) the custody of collateral is transferred to a third pafty)

(c) the maturity of the agreement is not more than 30 days;

(d) the underlying securities are purchased through a public depository as defined in
section 1 of P.L. 1970, c.236 (C.17 :9-41\; and

(e) a master repurchase agreement providing for the custody and security of collateral
is executed.
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MORRIS COUNTY MLINICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2017
(Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments (Cont'd)

As of December 31,2017, cash and cash equivalents and investments of the Morris County Municipal
Utilities Authority consisted of the following:

Note 4 -

Note 5 -

Note 6 -

Cash on Hand

Checking/
Savings

Accounts

lnvestments

Certificates
of Deposits Total

$ 450 $Z $ 15,180,980 g 40,245,714

The carrying amount of the Morris County Municipal Utilities Autlo{ty ca{ Td cash equivalents and

investments at year end was $40,245 ,714 andthe bank balance was $47,285,704.

Transfer Station Services

Commencing on January 1, lgg5, the Authority took control over several key operational

responsibilitfus at its two transfer stations, including all billing services,. scale house operations,

inspection, enforcement and overall management. The Authority also took control of the Haulers'

.r.ïo* deposits. All Haulers who make more than 3 deliveries of waste to the transfer stations are

required tó maintain a cash escrow deposit with the Authority. J.P. Mascaro & Sons, an independent

contractor, provides waste handling, facility maintenance, and transportation services associated with the

fwo transfer stations.

State Flow Control Regulations

On November l0,1997,the U.S. Supreme Court denied a petition for certification in the Atlantic Coast

case which gives full force and effect to the Third Circuit Court of Appeals' decision which invalidated

New Jersey'i waste flow system except to the extent that waste flow directives result from a competitive

procurement process. Although the Authority is not a party in this litigation, the ruling potentially

impacts the operations of the Authority.

The Authority submitted an Administrative Action dated December 9, 1997 to NJDEP in accordance

with N.J.A.C.7:26-6.11(b)a. The Administrative Action demonstrated that the Authorþ's procurement

of both, the Easement Agreement for landfill capacity dated January 6, 1993 and the transfer station

operations and transportation contract on November 7, 1997 satisfied the requirements of Atlantic Coast

Demolition and Recycling. Inc. v. Board of Chosen Freeholders" ll2 F.2d 652 (3d.Cit 2000) cert. denied

Novémber 10, lgg7. By letter dated January 9, 1998, the NJDEP approved the Administrative Action.

Thus, directed waste flow continues to be legally enforceable in Morris County.
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Risk Management

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and nafural disasters. Workers compensation insurance

and unemployment insurance âre covered under the County of Monis. Health benefits is also covered

under the County of Morris, however the Authority advances funds to Cigna to pay medical and

prescription claims and administrative costs for Morris County Municipal Utilities Authority employees.

The Authority is a member of the Morris County Insurance Fund. The Fund provides its members with

Liability, property, and Automobile Insurance. The Fund is a risk-sharing public entity risk pool that is

both an insuied and self administered group of governmental entities established for the purpose of
providing low-cost insurance coverage for their respective members in order to keep local properly taxes at

a minimum.

As a member of the Fund, the Authority could be subject to supplemental assessments in the event of
deficiencies. If the assets of the Fund wére to be exhausted, members would become responsible for their

respective shares of the Fund's liabilities.

The Fund can declare and distribute dividends to members upon approval of the Insurance Commissioners.

These distributions are divided amongst the members in the same ratio as their individual assessment

relates to the total assessment of the membership body.

The Decemb er 31,2017 audit report of the Fund is not available as of the date of this report'

Summarized, selected financial information for the year ended December 31,2016 for the Fund is as

follows: 
Morris county
Insurance Fund

Total Assets

Net Position

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Change in Net Position

Members Dividends

$ 11,3 69,900

$6, 884,822

s 3,159,377

s -0-

Financial statements for the Fund are available at the offices of the Morris County Treasurer:

County of Monis
Administration & Records Building
4th Floor, CN 900
Morristown, NJ 07963

-s 2,894936

s 264,441
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Related Partv Transactions

The Authorþ and the County of Morris had several related party transactions throughout the year in tle
ordinary couise of operations. Total reimbursements to the County were approximately $2,523,893.66 for
Z0l7 ind $2,053,999 for 2016 which consisted of medical claims, workers compensation and liability
insurance, pension expense, vehicle maintenance and fuel, metered mail and various printing and office

supplies.

Contractual Commitments

The Authority has entered into several contracts in the normal course of its business operations to provide

solid waste and water services to their customers, including other local governments. Below is a summary

of some of the significant contracts or agreements:

The Authority has a contract with J.P. Mascaro & Sons, Inc for hansportation and landfill at $53.67 per ton

and for transfer station operations at $10.01 per ton during 2017. This contract expires in May 2020.

The Authority has a lease agreement with Parsippany-Troy Hills Township for the Par-Troy transfer station.

The Authority has a marketing contract with ReCommunity for recycling of single-sheam recyclable

materials which expires in January of 2019 with the option for 2 one-year extensions.

The Authority has contracts with MXI, Inc. with total annual cost of 5225,636 for services related to the

household hazardous waste facility.

Note 10 - Intraentitv and Interfund Transfers

In the normal course of business, the Authority will, from time to time, authorize advances between

accounts. During 2017, the Authority made no transfers between operating and capital accounts. There

were no advances outstanding as of December 31,2017 '

Note l1 - Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

Accounts payable and accrued expenses were as follows:

2017 2016

Vendors - Operating

Contribution Subsequent to the

Measurement Date - Pensions

Accrued Salaries and Benefits

$ 4,413,074 $ 3,201,858

4,945,732 3,675,795
539Vendors - Capital

Total

395,673
136,985

403,266

70,671

S 4,94 5,732 $ 4
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Note 12 - Storage Facilities

The Authority utilizes five water
their water division. Investment
Assets.

storage facilities (Mine Hill, Mount Arlington and three in Randolph) for
in tñe storage facilities totals $5,821,334 which is included in Capital

Note 13 - Capital Contributions and Grants

The Authority periodically receives capital grants from certain governmental agencies to be used for

various purposes connected with the planning, modernization, and expansion of facilities and equipment.

Capital grants of the Authority are reported as operating revenue'

Note 14 - Environmental Matters

The Authority's past and present daily operations include activities which are subject to extensive federal

and state environmental regulations. Compliance with these regulations has not had, nor does the Authority

expect such compliance to have, any material effect upon expected capital expenses, flrnancial condition or

competitive position of the Authority. The Authority believes that its current practices and procedures

comply with applicable regulations. The Authorþ's policy is to accrue environmental and related costs of a

non-capital nature when it is both probable that a liability has been incurred and that the amount can be

reasonably estimated. No such amounts have been accrued in these statements.

Note 15 - Contingencies

The Authority is periodically involved in various lawsuits, claims, and grievances arising in the normal

course of business, including claims for personal injury and personnel practices, propeffy damage, and

disputes over eminent domain proceedings. In the opinion of the General Counsel to the Authority, payment

of ôlaims by the Authority, for amounts not covered by insurance, in the aggregate, are not expected to have a

material adverse effect on the Authority's financial position'

The Authority participates in federal and state assisted grant programs. These programs are subject to

financial and compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. In the opinion of Authority

Management, liabilities resulting from such disallowed expenditures, if any, will not be material to the

accompanying financial statements'

Note l6 - Long Term Liabilities

During the year ended December 31,2017, the following changes occurred in liabilities reported in the

financial statements:

Balance
t2l3ll20l6 Accrued Retired

Balance

t2l3U20t7

Compensated Absences Payable

Net Pension Liability
Other Postemployment

Benefit Obligations 17,787,850 1,765,256

$ 447,496
13,444,152

$ 41,580 $ 53,626

3,652,646
$ 435,450

9,791,506

19,553,106

$ 31,679,498 $ l,g06,g36 $ 3,706,272 s 2e,780,062
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Note 16 - Long Term Liabilities (Cont'd)

Net Pension Liabilitv

The Public Employee's Retirement System (PERS) net pension liability is recorded in the current and long-

term liabilities. The current portion of the net pension liabilþ at June 30, ?017 is $-0- and the long term

portion is 59,791,506. See Note 18 for further information on the PERS'

Other Postemployment Benefit Obli gations

The liability for other postemployment benefit obligations is recorded in the current and long-term

liabilities. The cunent portion of the liability at December 31, 2017 is $-0- and the long term portion is

$19,553,106. See Note 19 for further information on these benefits.

Note 17 - Pension Plans

Authority employees participate in a conhibutory, defined benefit public employee retirement system: the

State of New Jersey Public Employee's Retirement System (PERS).

Public Employees' Retirement System IPERS)

Plan Description

The State of New Jersey, Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharing multiple-

employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and

Benefits (the Division). For additional information about the PERS, please refer to the Division's
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be found at

www.ni . gov/treasury/pensions/financial-reports. shtml'

Benefits Provided

The vesting and benefît provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:154. PERS provides retirement, death and

disability bénefits. All benefïts vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after

25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS'

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS:

Tier Definition

Members who were enrolled prior to July 1,2007

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 andprior to November 2,2008

Members who were eligible to enroll on or afterNovember 2,2008 and prior to May 22,2010

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after ,!day 22,2010 and prior to June 28, 2011

Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011

1

2

J

4

5
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Note 17 - Pension Plans (Cont'd)

Benefìts Provided (Cont'd)

Service retirement benefîts of 1/55ú of fînal average salary for each year of service credit is available to

Tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to Tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service

retirement benefits of 1i60ù of final average salary for each year of seryice credit is available to Tier 4
members upon reaching age 62 and to Tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement beneftts are

available to Tiers I and 2 members before reaching age 60, to Tiers 3 and 4 with 25 or more years of
service credit before age 62 and Tier 5 with 30 or more years of service credit before age 65, Benefits are

reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the age at which a
member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members

can receive an unreduced beneflrt from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. Deferred

retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the

service retirement age for the respective tier.

Contributions

The contribution policy for PERS is set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and requires contributions by active members

and conhibuting members. The local employers' contribution amounts are based on an actuarially

determined rate which includes the normal cost and unfunded accrued liability. Chapter 19, P.L. 2009

provided an option for local employers of PERS to contribute 50Yo of the normal and accrued liability
ðonfibution amounts certified for payments due in State fiscal year 2009. Such employers will be credited

with the full payment and any such amounts will not be included in their unfunded liabilþ. The actuaries

will determine the unfunded liability of those retirement systemso by employer, for the reduced normal and

accrued liability contributions provided under this law. This unfunded liability will be paid by the employer

in level annual payments over a period of 15 years beginning with the payments due in the fiscal year ended

June 30, 2012 and will be adjusted by the rate of return on the actuarial value of assets. Authority

contributions to PERS amounted to $397,792 fot 2017.

The employee contribution rate was7.20o/o effective July 1, 2016 and increased to 7.34% effective July 1,

2017. Subsequent increases after October 1,2011 are being phased in over 7 years effective on each July

1 
,t to bring the total pension contribution rate to 7 .5Yo of base salary as of July 1 , 20 1 L

Pension Liabilities and Pension Expense

At June 30,2017, the Authority's liability was $9,791,506 for its proportionate share of the net pension

liability. The net pension liability was measured as of Jun e 30, 2017 , and the total pension liability used to

calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1,2016 which was

rolled forward to June 30, 2017. The Authority's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a

projection of the Authority's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected

contributions of all participating members, actuarially determined. At June 3A, 2017, the Authority's
proportion was 0.042Yo, which was a decrease of 0.003Yo from its proportion measured as of June 30,2016.
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Note 17 - Pension Plans (Cont'd)

Pension Liabilities and Pension Expense (Cont'd)

For the year ended December 31,2017, the Authority recognized actual pension expense in the amount of
$624,866. At June 30,2017, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Defenal
Year

Amortization
Period

in Years

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Deferred

Inflows of
Resources

s 1,965,41',1

Changes in Assumptions

Changes in Proportion

Difference Between Expected and Actual

Experience

Net Difference Between Projected

and Actual Investment Earnings on

Pension Plan Investments

Authority Contribution Subsequent to the

Measurement Date

2014
20t5
2016
2017

$ 111,074

467,874
r,393,701

2014
20r5
2016
2017

20t5
2016
20t7

2014
2015
2016
2017

6.44

5.72
s.57

5.48

6.44

5.72

5.57

5.48

1,972,649 965,4111,

5.72

5.57

5.48

156 872
156,872

129,810

42,295
58,451

230,556

81,066

2ll,54l
19,272

-311,8ß

5

5

5

5

(117,331)

100,090

419,664
(3 35,749\

66,674

395,673

s 2,822,424 s 2,277,296

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources (excluding employer

specific amounts including changes in proportion and the Authority contribution subsequent to the

measurement date) related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:
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Note 17 - Pension Plans (Cont'd)

Pension Liabilities and Pension Expense (Cont'd)

Year Ending
Ending June 30,

201 I
20t9
2020
202r
2022

Inflation Rate

Salary Increases:
Through 2026
Thereafter

Investment Rate of Return

2.25%

Total

$ 230,502

347,832
210,769

(280,323)

t8)

s 304,462

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation

as of Juþ 1,2016 which was rolled forward to June 30,2017. This actuarial valuation used the following

actuarial assumptions:

1.65 - 4.15% based on age

2.65 - 5.15% based on age

7.00%

pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Pre-retirement Mortality Table for male

and female active participants. For local employees, mortality tables are set back 2 years for males and 7

years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future improvements in mortality from the base year of
20t3 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale. Post-

retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables

(set back 1 year foi males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members and a one

year static projection based on mortality improvement Scale AA. In addition, the tables for service

ietirements ànd beneficiaries of former members provide for future improvements in mortality from the base

year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary's modified MP-2014 projection scale.

bisability retiremént iates used to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000 Disabled Mortality

Table (set back 3 years for males and set forward one year for females).

The actuarial assumptions used in the July l, 2016 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial

experience study for the period July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2014. It is likely that future experience will not

exàctly conform to these assumptions, To the extent that actual experience deviates from these assumptions,

the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than anticipated. The more the experience deviates, the larger

the impact on friture financial statements'
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Note 17 - Pension Plans (Cont'd)

Long Term Expected Rate of Return

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments (7.00%

at June 30,2017) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division

of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the Board of Trustees and the actuaries. The long-

term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of
expected future real rates of return (expected retums, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation)

are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected

rate of retum by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage

and by adding expected inflation.

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in PERS' target asset

allocation as of June 30,2017 are swnmarized in the following table:

Long-Term
Expected Real

Rate of ReturnAsset Class

Target
Allocation

Absolute ReturnlRisk Mitigation
Cash Equivalents
U.S. Treasuries

Investment Grade Credit
Public High Yield
Global Diversified Credit
Credit Oriented Hedge Funds

Debt Related Private EquitY

Debt Related Real Estate

Private Real Asset

Equity Related Real Estate

U.S. Equity
Non-U.S. Developed Market EquitY

Emerging Markets Equity
BuyoutsAy'enture CaPital

5.00%
550%
3.00%

10.00%

250%
5.00%
1.00%
2.00%
1.00%
2.50%
6.25%

30.00%
tt50%
650%
8.2s%

551%
1.00%
1.87%
3.78%
6.82%
7.10%
6.60%

t0.63%
6.61%

11.83%
9.23%
8.19%
9.00%

tl.64%
13.08%

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.00% as of June 30, 2017 ' This single

blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of
7.00% and a municipal bond rate of 3.55% as of June 30,2017 based on the Bond Buyer Go 20 Bond

Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average

rating óf e¡.¿na or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that

contilbutions from pian members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that

contributions from employers will be made based upon the contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year.

The local employers iontributed 100% of their actuarially determined conhibutions. Based on those

assumptionr, tit. þlun'r fîduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit

payments of current plan members through 2040. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan

investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2040, and the municipal bond rate was

applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability'
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Note 17 - Pension Plans (Cont'd)

Sensitivitv of the Authoritv's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liabilitv to Changes in the Discount

Rate

The following presents the Authority's proportionate share of the collective net pension liability as of June

30,2017 calculated using the discount rate as disclosed below, as well as what the Authorþ's proportionate

share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is l-percentage-

point lower or l-percentage-point higher than the current rate:

June 30, 2017

Atl%
Decrease

At Current
Discount Rate

Atl%
Increase

(4 .00%) (s.00%) 6.00%

Authority's proportionate share

of the Net Pension Liability $ 12,147,020 $ 9,791,506 $ 7,829,059

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about the pension plan's fîduciary net position is available in the separately issued

PERS financial statements.

Note l8 - Post-Retirement Medical Benefits

The County of Morris provides post-retirement benefits, as follows, to Monis County Municipal Utilities

Authority employees who meet the following criteria:

1. The Monis County Municipal Utilities Authority pays the entire cost of health care premiums for

all employees and their eligible dependents who retire in good standing, on a disability pension

from a New Jersey administered retirement system;

2. The Monis County Municipal Utilities Authority pays the entire cost of health care premiums for

all employees and their eligible dependents who retire in good standing, with 25 years or more of
service ciedit in aNew Jersey state or locally administered retirement system, and with at least 15

years of service with the Morris County Municipal Utilities Authority at the time of retirement;

3. The Monis County Municipal Utilities Authority pays the entire cost of health care premiums for

all employees and their eligible dependents who retire in good standing at age sixty-trvo (62 or

older)-with at least fifteen (15) years of service with the Monis County Municipal Utilities

Authority, except employees hired after November l, 2012 in a non-collective bargaining

agreement or an expred collective bargaining agreement; and employees within a collective

bargaining unit upon expiration of their agreement'

A surviving spouse is eligible for coverage if the retiree meets the eligibility criteria requirements detailed

above for alt êmployees hired prior to January 1,2007. Employees hired after January 1,2007 will receive

health benefits ftor ihemselves only at retirement if the retiree meets the eligibility requirements detailed

above,

For retirees over 65, the plan coverage under the County is secondary to Medicare. The Monis County

Municipal Utilities Authority reimburses 100% of its eligible retirees' Medicare Part B premiums.
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Note 18 - Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Cont'd)

Funding Polic]¡

The Morris County Municipal Utilities Authority is not required to nor does it contribute the annual

required contribution (ARC) per N.J.S.A. 40A:4-l et. seq. There is currently no provision under State

statute for the Morris County Municipal Utilities Authority to accrue funds, create a trust or issue debt to

finance their other post employment benefit ("OPEB") liability.

As per their agreement with Cigna, the Morris County Municipal Utilities Authority advances funds to this

health care provider to pay medical and prescription claims and administrative costs for Morris County

Municipal Utilities Authority employees.

Currently, there are no contribution requirements of plan members.

The Authority's portion of post-retirement benefits is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis from the operating

budget. During 2017, the Authority had approximately 22 employees who met eligibility requirements and

recognized expenses of approximately $5 0 1,789.

The Authority accounts for certain post-employment health care benefits provided in accordance with
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by

Employers for Postemployment BeneJìts Other Than Pensions. Employers that participate in single-

employer or agent multiple-employer de/ìned benefit OPEB plans (sole and agent employers) are required to

measure and disclose an amount for annual OPEB cost on the accrual basis of accounting. Annual OPEB

cost is equal to the employer's annual required contribution to the plan (ARC), with certain adjustments if
the employer has a net OPEB obligation for past under- or over contributions.

The ARC is defined as the employer's required contributions for the year, calculated in accordance with
certain parameters, and includes (a) the normal cost for the year and (b) a component for amortization of the

total unfunded actuarial accrued liability (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty
years. If the methods and assumptions used in determining a plan's funding requirements meet the

parameters, the same methods and assumptions are required for financial reporting by both a plan and its

participating employer(s). However, if a plan's method of financing does not meet the parameters (for

example, the plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis), the parameters nevertheless apply for financial

reporting purposes.

The Authority as a sole employer recognizes OPEB expenses in an amount equal to annual OPEB cost. Net

OPEB obligations, if any, are to be displayed as liabilities (or assets) in the financial statements.

Plan Description

The provisions of Chapter 88, P.L. 1974, along with any Authority approved ordinances and resolutions,

provide the authority for the Authority to offer the post-employment health care benefits as detailed on the

following page.
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Note l8 - Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Cont'd)

Plan Description (Cont'd)

The Authority provides medical, prescription drug and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and their
covered dependents. All active employees who retire from the County and meet the eligibility criteria will
receive these benefits, As of December 37, 2016, the last valuation date, approximately 22 retirees and
spouses, and 57 active members meet the eligibility requirements put forth in P.L. 1992, c 126. The County
sponsors and participates in a single-employer defined benefit OPEB plan. The OPEB plan is administered
by the County and does not issue a stand-alone financial statement.

Employees are eligible to receive postretirement health benefits through the County health plan by meeting

either of the following criteria:

o Retires after 25 years or more of service credit in a New Jersey State retirement system and with at

least 15 years of service with the Monis County Municipal Utilities Authority's, or

o Retires at age 62 or older with at least 15 years of service with the Morris County Municipal Utilities
Authority,, except employees hired after November 1,2012 in a non-collective bargaining agreement

or an expired collective bargaining agreement; and employees within a collective bargaining unit
upon expiration of their agreement

The Authority subsidizes 100% of the cost of coverage for current retirees meeting the requirements

outlined above and future retirees who have at least 20 years of service as of July 1, 201I . Other retirees

can apply for Direct Pay with Cigna and pay the full cost of benefits, i.e. no Authority subsidy.

Future retirees, who do not have at least 20 years of service as of July 1, 20ll , will pay an amount equal to
their Contribution Rate times the plan's gross premiums. The Contribution Rate is based on type of
coverage (single or family) and the Retirement Allowance. Retirement Allowance is assumed to be the

annual annuity from the New Jersey pension plan. The annual annuity from the PERS pension plan is equal

to the Final Average Earnings times service at retirement divided by 55.

The Authority reimburses 100% of eligible retiree's Medicare Part B premiums.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The Authority's annual OPEB cost is calculated based on the annual required contribution (ARC) of the
employer. The Authority engaged an actuary to calculate the ARC and related information per the
provisions of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing
basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and to amortize any unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities
over a period not to exceed 30 years , with an assumption that payroll increases by 4% per year.
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Note 18 - Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Cont'd)

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions

about the probability of events far into the firture. Examples include economic assumptions; benefit

assumptions and demographic assumptions. Economic assumptions include the discount and health care

cost trend rates. Benefît assumptions encompass the initial per capita costs rates for medical coverage.

Finally, demographic assumptions include probabilities concerning retirement, mortality and termination
without being eligible for benefits, disability, participation rates and coverage levels were based on those

used to value the New Jersey State Health Benefits Program. Amounts determined regarding the funded

status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as

acfual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as

understood by the employer and plan members) and included the types of benefits provided at the time of
each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan members

to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce

short-term volatilþ in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the

long-term perspective of the calculations.

In the 2015,2016 and2017 actuarial valuations, the projected unit credit cost method was used. Under this

method, the present value of beneflrts is allocated uniformly over an employee's expected working lifetime.

The actuarial assumptions per the 2017 valuation include a2.00% anticipated rate of retum on investments.

For medical benefits, the initial rate utilized is 5.85% decreasing to a 5.0o/o long-term trend rate for all

medical benefits after 7 years. For Post-Medicare medical benefits, this amount is 4.5Yo. For prescription

drug benefrts, the initial trend rate is 10.25yo, decreasing to a 5 .ÙYo long-term trend rate after 7 years. For

Medicare Part B reimbursements, the trend rate is 5.0%.

Annual OPEB Cost per Actuarial Valuation

The following table shows the components of the Authority's annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount

actually contribution to the plan and the Authority's obligation to the Plan at December 31,2015,2016 and

20t7:
Benefit Obligations and Normal Cost

Valuation December 3l
20r5 2016 2017

Actuarial accrued liability (AAL):
Retired employees

Active employees

Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL)

Normal cost at beginning of year

Amortization factor based on 30 years

Annual covered payroll
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll
N/A -Not Available

$ 36,330,114 s 36,700,229

$ 1 4,33 7,71 I
20,195,912 

,

$ 34,533,630

s t4,284,704
22,045,410

$ 14,363,378

22,336,851

s 1,423,998

s 873,622

$ 2,800,676

t233.0%

$ 1,452,478

$ 919,069
N/A
N/A

$ 1,413,970
g 928,432

$ 2,778,242

1321.0%
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MORRIS COUNTY MLINICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I. 2017
(Continued)

Note l8 - Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Cont'd)

Annual OPEB Cost per Actuarial Valuation

Level Dollar Amortization
Calculation of ARC under Projected Unit Credit Method

Valuation December 31

2015 2016

s 7,452,478 $ 1,481,528 $ 1,442,249

2017

ARC normal cost with interest to end of year

Amortization of unfunded actuarial accrued liability
(UAAL) over 30 years with interest at year end

Annual Required Contribution (ARC)

Interest on net OPEB obligation

Adjustment to ARC
Annual OPEB cost (expense)

Pay as you go benefits
Net OPEB expense at December 31,:

201 5, 2016 and 2017, respectively

Prior year

Net OPEB obligation December 31,:

201 5, 201 6 and 2017, respectively

Renewal and Replacement

Contractual Obligations
Operation and Maintenance - Reserve

Future Capital Improvements

873,622 919,069 928,432

2,326,100
272,034

(345,924)

2,400,597

309,266
(393,270)

2,370,687

346,934
(44t,169\

2,252,210
(343,235)

2,316,593 2,276,446
(51 I,190)(3 85,318)

1,908,975

13,947,600

1,931,275 1,765,256

17,787,85015, 856,575

$ 15, 856,575 $ 17,787,850 $ le,553, I 06

Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (December 3 I, 2015)

Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (December 31,2016)

Projected unfunded actuarial accrued liability (December 31,2017)

$ 34,533,630

$ 36,330,1 14

s 36,700,229

Note 19 - Net Position DesiÊnations

The Authority made the following designations of unrestricted net position as of December 31,2017:

$ 4,850,000

926,518
1,317,470

250,000

$ 43,9887,3



MORRIS COTINTY MUNICIPAL

UTILITIES AUTHORITY

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION AND

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



Actuarial
Valuation

Date

Actuarial
Value

of Assets

Actuarial
Accrued

Liability
(AAL)

$ 34,533,630

36,330,114

36,700,229

Unfunded

Actuarial
Accrued

Liability
(UAAL)

$ 34,533,630

36,330,114

36,700,229

Covered

Payroll

g 2,800,676

N/A
2,778,242

Schedule 1

UAAL as a

Percentage

ofCovered
Payroll

t233.00%
N/A

t32t.00%

MORRIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS - SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

ruNAUDITED)

Funded

RatioYear

N/A - Not Available

20rs
20t6
20t7

Uts
Ut6
1lt7

-0-

-0-

-0-

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%



Authority's proportion of the net pension liability

Authority's proportionate share of the net pension liability

Authority's covered employee payroll

Authority's proportionate share of the net pension liability as a

percentage ofits covered employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage ofthe total pension

liability

Schedule 2

2017

0.0455600221yo 0.0447769470yo 0'0420625934%

$ 10,227,312 s 13,261,652 s 9,791,506

$ 2,754,283 s 2,790,127 s 2,606,640

371.32o/o 47s.31% 375.64%

47.93%;o 40.14o/o 48.lOYo

MORRIS COTINTY MTINICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

REOUIRED SLIPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SCTMDULES

SCI{EDLILE OF AUTHORITY'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF TFIE NET PENSION LIABITITY
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM

LAST THREE YEARS

UNAUDITED

Year Endinq June 30,

2015 2016

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB No. 68 was implemented

during the year ended December 31,2014



Contractually required contribution

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution

Contribution deficiency(excess)

Authority's covered employee payroll

Contributions as a percentage ofcovered employee payroll

Schedule 3

Year Ending December 31,

20r5 2016 2017

$ 279,048 $ 391,694 $ 397,792

(279,048) (391,694) (397,792)

$ -0- s -0- $ -0-

$ 2,726,741 s 2,754,283 s 2,790,127

l0.23Yo 14.22Yo l4.26Yo

MORRIS COTINTY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SCIIEDULES

SC}IEDULE OF AUTHORITY CONTRIBUTIONS

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM
LAST THREE YEARS

UNAUDITED

Note: This schedule does not contain ten years of information as GASB No. 68 was implemented

during the year ended December 31,2014



Schedule 4

MORRIS COTINTY MTINICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO REOUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2017
(tTNAUpITEp)

A. PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Benefit Changes

There were none.

Changes of Assumptions

The discount rate changed from 3.98% as of June 30, 2016 to 5.00Yo as of June 30, 2017 . The municipal bond rate

changed from2.85o/oto3.58Yo. The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments changed from
7.65%to 7.00Yo.

The inflation rate changed from 3.08% as of June 30,2016to2.25Yo as of June 30,2017



Schedule 5

MORRIS COTINTY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUE. . AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR TI{E YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31.2017 AND 2016

FOR THE YEAR DECEMBER 31.2017

Operating Revenue:

Water Charges

Tipping Fees

Vegetative Waste Receipts

Other Receipts - Water Division
Other Receipts - Solid Waste Division

Household Hazardous Waste

Curbside Recycling Receipts

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:

Water Division Expenses

Solid Waste Division Expenses

Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Nonoperating Revenue:

State of NJ Grant Revenue:

Clean Communities Grant

Recycling Enhancement Grant

Interest Earned on Investments

Prior Year Accounts Payable - Operating Cancelled

Total Nonoperating Revenue

Change in Net Position (Before Disposal of Capital Assets)

Disposal of Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation

Change in Net Position

Net Position, Beginning of Year

$ 3,778,388

37,806,702

475,450

45,593

39,427

37,295

2,r35,930
44,318,785

2,948,289

37,337,527

1,33 1,1 55

41,616,971

2,701,8r4

lll,176
261,569

259,285

48,859

680,889

3,392,703

(20,33r)

3,362,372

33,433,521

Net Position, End of Year s 36,795,893
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MORzuS COUNTY MLTNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
SCFIEDULE OF REVENTIE AND EXPENSES

COMPARED TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3 I. 2OI7

(With Comparative Totals for 2016)

Original
Budget

Budget

After Mod-
ification

2017

Actual

2016

Actual

Revenue:

Fund Balance Utilized
Water Charges

Tipping Fees

Vegetative Waste Receipts

Interest Earned on Investments

Other Receipts - Water

Other Receipts - Solid Waste

Household Hazardous Waste

Curbside Recycling Receipts

County of Morris Contribution
State of NJ Grant Revenue:

Clean Communities Grant

Recycling Enhancement Grant

Water Division Expenses:

Salaries:
A J-:-2^.-^a:^-

Âutlllltrsu aLlull

Operating

872,154

3,778,388

37,806,702

475,450

259,285

45,593

39,427

37,295

2,135,930

$ 1,595,460

3,815,547

36,449,917

552,097

113,974

43,575

33,975

53,055

2,151,096

l,o8l,l50

$$$ 872,154

4,002,133

36,271,000

523,244

88,000

35,000

44,289

2,1 9 1,1 80

872,154

4,002,133

37,706,000

523,244

88,000

35,000

44,289

2,1 8 1,1 80

99,208

329,636

lll,l76
26r,569

95,805

293,806275,000

s 44,292,000 $ 45,880,844 g 45,822,969 S 46,279,457

oo c a/lÉ.2.<1

341,609

a 7'.71 0^É.

341,589

aa 
^a 

)<1

341,609

l(t,l 1{

288,013

s87,966 587,966 513,495 439,428

Other Expenses:

Legal

Audit
Employee Benefits

Administrative and Insurance

Engineering and Professional Services

Legal Advertising
Travel and Training

Office Supplies

Equipment

Repairs and Replacements

Electric Power

Chlorine and Chemicals

Environmental Costs

Gasoline, Oil, etc.

Heating, Fuel, Oil, Boiler
Telephone, Lease Lines, Laboratory
Provision for Depreciation (Non-Budgeted)

Capital Improvements

30,000

15,000

445,215

82,331

380,000

3,000

2,500

12,000

25,000

80,000

700,000

22,000

10,000

25,000

15,000

30,000

60,000

15,000

445,215

82,331

364,000

3,000

2,500

12,000

25,000

150,000

700,000

22,000

10,000

25,000

15,000

30,000

26,998

I1,900
202,691

68,768

255,121

302
450

6,253

11,247

113,582

558,901

14,196

22,128

I1,650
890,13 1

64,442

156,816

793

150

5,277

7,792

20,859

649,961

13,009

7,707

I 1,065

25,104

855,091

1,500,000 1,430,000

4,320

7,337

32,579

864,236

14,840
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MORRIS COUNTY MI.INICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

COMPARED TO BUDGET
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I. 2OI7

(With Comparative Totals for 2016)
(Continued)

Original
Budget

Budget

After Mod-
i{ication

20t7
Actual

2016

Actual

Water Division Expenses (Cont'd):

Other Expenses (Cont'd):

Real Estate Taxes $

Fees and Permits

SMCMUA Water Agreement

Vehicle Replacement

Laboratory Analysis
Tools and Equipment

Tools and Equipment Repairs

Uniforms
Minor Construction

Facility Rental Contribution
Facility Maintenance

Tipping Fees

Water and Sewer Fees

Other Postemployment Benefits (Non-budgeted)

Property Maintenance

Property Taxes

150,000

30,000

672,875

7,000

23,000

6,000

3,000

3,000

25,000

6,600

40,000

600

200

$$$ 135,000

30,000

672,875

7,000

23,000

6,000

3,000

3,000

25,000

6,600

40,000

600

1,200

120,168

25,390

659,037

2,220

13,r78
2,179

6

2,092
8,750

6,408

1 5,1 00

187

1,017

264,788

136,613

24,440

594,453

5,470

12,960

1,360

309

1,675

12,549

6,408

16,050

240

426,038

539

5,230

4,344,321 4,344,321 3,289,885 4,010,654

Total Water Division Expenses

Solid Waste Division Expenses

Salaries:

Administration
Operating

Other Expenses:

Audit
Employee Benefits

Administrative and Insurance

Travel and Training
Office and Computer Equipment

OfÏice Supplies

Legal
Consulting Engineer

Legal Advertising
Gasoline, Oil, etc.

Telephone, Lease Lines, Laboratory

Spare Parts and Maintenance

4,932,297 4,932,297 3,go3,3go 4,450,092

677,057

2,332,512

677,057

2,332,512
644,843

2,323,623

652,552

2,247,901

2,900,4533,009,569 3,oog,569 2,968,466

37,000

2,156,522

236,992

15,815

7,157

16,000

75,000

20,000

5,750

5,000

9,000

27,295

37,000

2,156,522

236,992
15,815

7,157

16,000

135,000

20,000

15,750

5,000

9,000

35,000

35,700

l,3g7,l30
210,217

10,234

1,267

13,727

110,597

13,129

1,320

4,003

33,721

48,599

4,990,242

r98,579
4,430

2,849

13,439

24,622

2,944

1,275

5,911

32,227
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MORRIS COLINTY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
SC}MDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

COMPARED TO BUDGET
YEARENDED DECEMBER 3I. 2OI7

(With Comparative Totals for 2016)

(Continued)

Original
Budget

Budget

AfterMod-
ifìcation

2017

Actual
2016

Actual

Solid ìüaste Division Expenses (Cont'd):

Expenses (Cont'd):

Other Expenses (Cont'd):

Vehicle Maintenance $

Provision for Depreciation (Non-Budgeted)

Vegetative Waste Costs

Household Hazardous Waste

Curbside Recycling
Project Reserve

Special Projects

Fees and Permits

Cultural Center Rental

Par-Troy Lease Agreement

Operation and Maintenance - Transfer

Station

Operation and Maintenance Reserve

Other Postemployment Benefits (Non-budgeted)

Clean Communities Grant Expenses

Recycling Enhancement Grant

2,500 $ 2,500 $

392,550

290,854

1,187,620

2,lo2,2oo
38,000

17,000

19,770

215,165

27,650,429

1,922,525

392,550

345,490

1,109,915

2,402,200

38,000

17,000

19,770

215,165

1,963

476,064

389,t43
25,778

939,389

174,130

1,453

12,516

19,188

212,920

l,5oo,46g
lll,l76
261,569

578

455,864

265,016

68,050

426,958

$

13,585

l6,l8l
l9,l 88

208,777

29,085,429

1,522,525

28,898,323 27,890,317

Total Solid Waste Division

Expenses

Revenue Over(Under) Expenses

Less: Unrestricted Fund Balance Utilized

Net Income

99,208

36,350,144 37,938,988 34,845,125 37,299,649

39,359,713 40,948,557 37,813,591 40,200,102

$ 44,292,000 $ 45,880,844 s 41,616,971 $ 44,650,184

$ 4,2o5,ggg

872,154

$ 1,629,273

1,595,460

s 3,333,844 $ 33,813

2,414,213

95,805

200,000



Schedule 7

MORRIS COUNTY MLINICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE. EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - WATER DIVISION

AND SOLID WASTE DIVISION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I" 2OI7

Total

Water

Division

Solid

Waste

Division

Operating Revenue:

Water Charges

Tipping Fees

Vegetative Waste Receipts

Other Receipts - Water Division
Other Receipts - Solid Waste Division
Household Hazardous Waste

Curbside Recycling Receipts

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:

Water Division Expenses

Solid Waste Division Expenses

Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income

Nonoperating Revenue:

State of NJ Grant Revenue:

Clean Community Grant

Recycling Enhancement Grant

Interest Eamed on Investments

Prior Year Accounts Payable Cancelled

Total Nonoperating Revenue

Change in Net Position (Before Disposal of Capital Assets)

Disposal of Capital Assets, Net of Accumulated Depreciation

Change in Net Position

Net Position, Beginning of Year

680,889 79,618 601,271

3,392,703 100,219 3,292,494

(20,3 31) (4,297) (16,034)

3,362,372 95,922 3,266,450

33,433,521 25,906,504 7,527,017

$ 3,778,388

37,806,702

475,450

45,593

39,427

37,295

2,135,930

s 3,778,388

45,593

s 37,806,702

475,450

39,427

37,295

2,135,930

44,318,785 3,g23,ggl 40,494,804

2,948,289

37,337,527

31,155

41,616,971

2,949,289

855,091

37,337,527

476,064

3,go3,3go 37 l3 591

2,701,814 20,601 2,68 1,213

lll,l76
261,569

259,285

48,859

50,910

28,708

lll,l76
261,569

208,375

20,151

Net Position, End of Year s 36,795,893 S 26,002,426 S 10,793,467
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MORzuS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

YEAR ENpEp pECEi\ßER 3 lff

NOT APPLICABLE

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS
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MORRIS COTINTY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
SCF{EDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE AWARDS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 201 7

State

Funding

Department

Department of Environ-
mental Protection

Department of Environ-

mental Protection

State

Program

Recycling Enhancement

Grant

Clean Communities Grant

State Grant

Award
Number

752-042,-4900

008-v42Y-6010

765-042-4900-

005-v42Y-6010

Amount of
Current Year
Expenditures

Cumulative

Expenditures

Grant Period

Grant

Award
Amount

Amount

ReceivedTo

0v0ut7 06130118 $ 329,636 S 329,636 g 261,569 $ 261,569

From

0U01/16

0t/01/17

tzl3Ut7
tzl3Ut8

116,648

99,208

91,822

19,354

116,648

19,35499,208

99,208 111,176 136,002

$ 428,844 S 372,745 $ 397,571

SEE ACCOMPANYING NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE AWARDS



MORRIS COTINTY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3I. 2017

Note 1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards (the "schedules") include the federal
and state grant activity of the Morris County Municipal Utilities Authority (the "Authority") under programs
of the federal and state governments for the year ended December 31, 2017. The information in these

schedules is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
("Uniform Guidance") and New Jersey's OMB Circula¡ 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal
Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Because the schedules present only a selected portion of the operations
of the Authority, they are not intended to and do not present the financial position, changes in net position or
cash flows of the Authority.

Note 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOTINTING POLICIES

Expenditures reported on the accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards are

reported on the cash basis of accounting. Such expenditures are recognized following the cost principles
contained in Uniform Guidancg wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to
reimbursement. Negative amounts, if any, shown on the Schedules represent adjustments or credits made in
the normal course of business to amounts reported as expenditures in prior years. Pass-through identi$ing
numbers are presented where available. The Authority has elected not to use the 10 percent de minimis
indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

Note 3. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and

state financial reports, as applicable.
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Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements

Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors' Report

The Honorable Chairman and Members
of the Morris County Municipal
Utilities Authority
Randolph, NJ

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, audit
requirements prescribed by the Division of Local Government Services, Department of Community Affairs, State of
New Jersey ("the Division"), and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Morris County
Municipal Utilities Authority (the "Authority") as of and for the year ended December 31,2017, and the related notes
to the financial statements, which comprise the Authority's financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated April 27,2018.

fnternal Control Over X'inancial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Authority's internal control over
financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the
purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Authority's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Authority's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control such that there is a reasonable possibilþ that a material misstatement of the Authority's f,rnancial statements
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of the intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identiff all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identifr any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

www.nisivoccia.com

Mount Arlington Corporate Center
200 Valley Road, Suite 300

Mt. Arlington, NJ 07856
973-328-1825 | 973-328-0507 Fax

Lawrence Bus¡ness Center
1 1 Lawrence Road
Newton, NJ 07860

973-383-6699 | 973-383-6555 Fax

lndependent Member of BKR lnternational



The Honorable Chairman and Members
of the Morris County Municipal
Utilities Authorþ
Page2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Authority's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant

agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards:

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the

result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authorþ's internal control or on

compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards

in considering the Authority's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for
any other purpose.

Mount Arlington, New Jersey
April27,2018

NISIVOCCIA LLP

William F. Schroeder
Certified Public Accountant
Registered Municipal Accountant #452



MORzuS COUNTY MLINICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2017

Summary of Auditors' Results:

The Independent Auditors' Report expresses an unmodified opinion on the financial statements of the Authority.

There were no material weaknesses or significant deficiencies disclosed during the audit of the financial
statements as reported in the Independent Auditors' Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Fincmcial Statements Performed in Accordance with
G ov ernment Audit in g St andar ds.

No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the District which would be required to be
reported in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, were disclosed during the audit.

The Authority was not subject to the single audit provisions of the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey OMB's
Circular 15-08 for the year ended December 31,2017 as both state and federal grant expenditures were less than
the single audit thresholds of $750,000 identified in the Uniform Guidance and NJOMB 15-08.

Findings Relating to the Financial Statements which are required to be Reported in Accordance with Generally
Accepted Government Auditing Standards:

The audit did not disclose any findings required to be reported under Generally Accepted Government Auditing
Standards

Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards:

Not applicable since federal expenditures were below the single audit threshold

Findings and Ouestioned Costs for State Awards:

Not applicable since state expenditures were below the single audit threshold



MORRIS COTINTY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
SUMMARY SCI#DULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

FOR THE YFAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2017

There were no prior year audit findings.
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MORRIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Contracts and Asreements Required to be Advertised Per N.J.S. 40A: I I -4 et seq.

N.J.S. 404:l 1-3 states:

a. " When the cost or price of any contract awarded by the contracting agent in the aggregate does not exceed in a
contract year the total sum of $17,500, the contract may be awa¡ded by a purchasing agent when so authorized by
ordinance or resolution, as appropriate to the contracting unit, of the governing body of the contracting unit without
public advertising for bids, except that the governing body of any contracting unit may adopt an ordinance or
resolution to set a lower threshold for the receipt of public bids or the solicitation of competitive quotations. If the

purchasing agent is qualified pursuantto subsection b. of section 9 of P.L. 1971,c.198 (C.404:11-9), the governing
body of the contracting unit may establish that the bid threshold may be up to $25,000. Such authorization may be

granted for each contract or by a general delegation ofthe power to negotiate and award such contracts pursuant to

this section.

b. Any contract made pursuant to this section may be awarded for a period of 24 consecutive months, except that

contracts for professional services pursuant to subparagraph (i) ofparagraph (a) of subsection (l) of section 5 ofP'L.
1971, c.198 1Ó.+Oe; I l-5) may be awarded for a period not exceeding l2 consecutive months. The Division of Local

Government Services shall adopt and promulgate rules and regulations concerning the methods of accounting for all
contracts that do not coincide with the contracting unit's fiscal year.

c. The Governor, in consultation with the Department of the Treasuryo shall, no later than March I of every fifth year

beginning in the fifth year after the year in which P.L.1999, c.440 takes effect, adjust the threshold amount and the

higher threshold amount which the governing body is permitted to establish, as set forth in subsection a. of this

seótion, or the threshold amount resulting from any adjustment under this subsection, in direct proportion to the rise or
fall of the index rate as that term is defined in section 2 of P.L.1971, c.198 (C.40411-2), and shall round the

adjustment to the nearest $1,000. The Governor shall, no later than June I of every fifth year, notiff each governing

body of the adjustment. The adjustment shall become effective on July 1 of the year in which it is made."

N.,T.S.404: ll-4 states: "Every contract awarded by the eontraeting agent for the provision or performance of any

goods or services, the cost of wirich in the aggregate exceeds the bid threshold, shall be awarded only by resolution of
ihe governing body of the contracting unit to the lowest responsible bidder after public advertising for bids and

bidding therefore, except as is provided otherwise in this act or specifically by any other law. The governing body of
a contrãcting unit may, by resolution approved by a majority of the goveming body and subject to subsections b. and

c. of this reõtion, disquaÍify a bidder who would otherwise be determined to be the lowest responsible bidder, if the

governing body finds that it has had prior negative experience with the bidder."

Effective July 2015 the bid threshold in accordance with N.J.S.A. 404:11-3 and 404:11-4 (as amended) is $17,500,

and with a qualified purchasing agent the threshold may be up to $40,000.

The minutes indicated that bids were requested by public advertising and contracts awarded. The minutes also

indicated that resolutions were adopted and advertised, authorizing the awarding of contracts or agreements for
professional services per N.J.S. 404:11-5.



MORRIS COUNTY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

(CONTINUED)

Contracts and Agreements Required to be Advertised Per N.J.S. 404: I 1-4 et seq. (Cont'd)

Inasmuch as the system of records did not provide for an accumulation of payments for categories for the performance
of any work or the furnishing or hiring of any materials or supplies, the results of such an accumulation could not
reasonably be ascertained. Disbursements were reviewed, however, to determine whether any clear-cut violations
existed. None were noted.

Management Suggestion

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements

The next Governmental Accounting Standards Board ("GASB") statement which will have a significant impact on the
Borough will be GASB No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reportíng for Postemployment Benefits Other than
Pensions, will be effective for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2078. This standard replaces GASB No. 45,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensíozs. It is similar to GASB
Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, in that successful implementation of this
standard will require the provision of certain key financial and non-financial information from the State of New
Jersey.

Status of Prior Year Recommendations

There were no prior year audit findings



There are no recommendations.

MORRIS COUNTY MTINICIPAL UTILITIES AUTHORITY
SUMMARY OF RECOMMENDATIONS
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